

Dell Inc.
One Dell Way, Round Rock
Texas 78682 United States

January 14, 2021

RSE Justification Letter

We, **Dell Inc.**, declare that the device without RSE testing due to the following:

- The end product (Brand: **DELL**, Model: **P141G**) with module under FCC ID: **E2KAX210D2** was assessed compliant to radiated emission limits per 15.247 in its initial approvals.
- Original FCC testing was performing with higher gain of antenna. The end product under this application uses same type antenna with lower gain across the emission bands. Hence it is apparent that the current platform yields lower level of radiated emission.
- The original FCC testing on module under FCC ID: **E2KAX210D2** was performed when the antenna was connected to the module in an open environment. The current platform under application has the antenna installed inside the laptop enclosure. The physical restraints introduced by laptop enclosure should have resulted in equal or lower level of radiated emission.

Should you have any question or comment regarding this matter, please have my best attention.

Sincerely yours,



Jack TS Huang
Dell Inc.

Tel: 886 2 2376 6660

E-mail: Jack.TS.Huang@dell.com